Susan Haley

Sent:

To: Susan Haley

Subject: Re: AB/133/25/HH - Riverside House, Arundel
Attachments: Site Plan Proposed.pdf; Panorama 16.07.23.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Ms Hayley,

Thank you for your emails.

Please find attached Proposed Site Plan. But, as far as | know, it is the same as the Existing Site Plan.
| also attach a photo of the property from the back garden.

Kind regards,

Bertille

From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2025 12:20

Subject: AB/133/25/HH - Riverside House, Arundel

Dear Ms Guilbert

Good afternoon.

Following further review of the application AB/133/25/HH, please could a block plan be submitted
showing the proposal.

For ease, an annotated existing site plan can be submitted indicating the proposed changes.

If you can email this to me, | can get it uploaded

Kind regards

Susan Haley

Planner (Degree Apprentice)

Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.



To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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